

## Jean B. Héguy

Toronto, Ontario

Phone: 416-884-4151

E Mail: [jheguy@mac.com](mailto:jheguy@mac.com)

[www.jeanheguy.com](http://www.jeanheguy.com)

---

I am a Director of Photography / Cameraman coming from a still photography background. Originally from Montréal now established in Toronto. Shooting experience in China, Latin America, all of Canada and most of the USA for documentaries, factual, commercials and corporate .

### KEY SKILLS

- Location lighting
- Language fluency : English, French and Spanish
- Valid Canadian and French (EU) passports

### EDUCATION

- Apple Certified Trainer in Final Cut Pro 7 and Color
- Certificate for 16mm camera, Maine Photographic Workshops
- Diploma in Commercial Photography, CÉGEP du Vieux-Montréal

### EMPLOYMENT

#### **2005- Present: Director of Photography/ Cameraman**

Documentary, EFP, Factual Television, Corporate.

Worked with various camera systems such as RED One MX, Red Epic, Sony F3, F5/F55 , Sony F900R, Sony PDW-F800, Panasonic AJ-HPX 2000 and 3100, Canon 5D mk3 , Canon C-300, Mk2 GoPro, Black Magic Cinema Camera and many more. Jib operator.

#### **1995- 2007: Jean Héguy Photography, Owner**

Advertising, corporate location and studio photography.

Worked for large accounts like CN Rail, Air Canada, Desjardins, Domtar Papers, TD Bank, VIA Rail. Extensive travel experience.

### SELECTED CREDITS

“Man Seeking Woman” EPK with Jay Baruchel (November 2016)  
Mob Scene LA  
Credit: Cameraman

Unnamed Documentary (September 2016-October 2016)  
CBC  
Credit: DP

“Jason Bourne” Promos EPK with Mat Damon (May 2016)  
Mob Scene/Universal Pictures  
Credit: Cameraman

Green Road (Documentary Series March 2016-May 2016)  
Blue Circle Media/Olympic Channel  
Credit: DP

Murder Equation (Pilot January-February 2016)  
Director: Reilly Saso/Breakthrough Entertainment  
Credit: DP

A Piece of the Game (Sport Series September-October 2015)  
DuPree Productions/ Fox Sports/ TSN  
Credit: DP

Vivre Ici ( Documentary Series August-September 2015)  
Productions Lea Pascal/ Unis  
Credit: Camera Operator

Gros Morne Park /various shows (September-November 2014)  
Blue Ant Media  
Credit: DP

Pilot for History Channel (June-July 2014)  
Yap Films  
Credit: DP

How are your Spirits? / Pilots (February 2014-Present)  
Director: Gregory Sheppard /Lamport-Sheppard Entertainment  
Credit: DP

Mission Surprise (Reality Series, October 2013)  
SRF Swiss Television  
Credit: DP

MANufactured (Series Discovery Channel, August-September 2013)  
Castlewood Productions  
Credit: DP

Evolve (June 2013- September 2013)  
Temple Street Productions  
Credit: Camera Operator

Trois Boxeuses (Documentary for CBC Doc Zone, 2012)  
Director: Aline Robichaud, Médiatique  
Credit: DP, Concept

My Father and the Man in Black (Documentary 2009-2011 in Festivals)  
Director: Jonathan Holiff, New Chapter Productions  
Credits : Cameraman, VFX Creative Director

TFO (Various shows on TFO 2010-2013)  
Director: various  
Credit: EFP/Studio Cameraman

À la recherche d'Étienne Brûlé (Documentary for CBC 2010)  
Director: Fadel Saleh, Médiatique  
Credit: DP

Keys to the VIP (Reality Series 2007)  
Buck Productions  
Credit: Cameraman

Rich Bride Poor Bride (Reality Series 2005)  
Buck Productions  
Credit: Cameraman, Still Photography

## **MEMBERSHIP**

Canadian Society of Cinematographers (CSC)

## **Commercial/Corporate Clients**

- Campbell Soup
- VIA Rail
- TD Canada Trust
- ScotiaBank
- Loblaw
- Air Canada
- Domtar
- Telus
- LG
- LCBO
- BMO
- Sobeys
- Manulife
- Ontario Power Generation
- PWC
- Tiffany